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VISION

To be the preferred choice of customers by creating innovative,
comfortable and affordable brands in their everyday
lives for the greater good.

MISSION

To provide a wide range of affordable, well-designed and functional
home furnishing products in Pakistan, with an outstanding quality
and service, that ensures the satisfaction of all our stakeholders,

improving every life associated with 'AKGL"
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NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 31st Annual General Meeting of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited, will be
held on Tuesday the October 26, 2021 at 9:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at
92/3. Phase M1, Industrial Estate, Gadoon Amazai, District Swabi, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa to transact
the following business:-

1 Ta confirm the minutes of the 30" Annual General Meeting held on Oetober 26, 2020,
2 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30,
2021, together with the Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereon.
3 To appoint Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration.
4 To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.
BY ORDER OF THE B(HRD
M fj M.&/f"zz i
MOHAMMAD AMIN SHEIKH
Dated: October 04, 2021 Company Secretary
NOTES:

I Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 18, 2021 to October 26.
2021 (both days inclusive), Transfers received in order upto the close of business on October 16, 2021
al the Corporate Office of the Company at Al-Khair House, 43-T, Gulberg I1, Lahore will be entitled to
voting rights at the Annual General Meeting

.

2 Due to current COVID-19 situation, the Government has suspended large public gatherings at one
place. Additionally, the Securitics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“SECP™) in terms of its
Circular No. 5 of 2020 issued on March 17, 2020 and Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (“PSX™)

through its notice Ref: PSX/N-372 dated March 19, 2020 has advised companies to modify their usual

planning for general meetings for the safety and well-being of shareholders and the public at large.

Considering the SECP’s directives. the Company intends to convene this AGM with minimal physical
interaction of shareholders while ensuring compliance with the quorum requirements and requests the
members to consolidate their attendance and voting at the AGM through proxies.

Accordingly, the Company has made arrangement to ensure that all participants, including
sharcholders. can now participate in the AGM proceedings via video,link. Those members who are
willing to attend and participate in the AGM are requested 1o register themselves by providing their
Names, Folio Number, Number of Shares, Cell Number, email address and valid L‘upy of both sides of
Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) at “info@alkhairgadoon.com” with subject of
Registration for AGM as per Note No. 8. '
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Members who will be registered, after necessary verification as per the above requirements, will be
provided a password protected video link by the Company via email. The said link will remain open
from 9:00 am on the date of AGM till the end of the meeting.

Shareholders can also provide their comments and questions for the agenda items of the AGM at the
email address “infofwalkhairgadoon.com™,

Members are therefore, encouraged to attend the AGM through video link or by consolidating their
attendanee through proxies.

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as
his/her proxy to attend and vote. Votes may be given personally or by proxy or by Attorney or in case
of a Corporation by representative. The instrument of proxy duly executed should be lodged at the
Corporate Office of the Company at Al-Khair House. 43— T, Gulberg 11, Lahore not later than 48 hours
betore the time of meeting,

Any individual Beneficial Owner of the Central Depository Company (CDC), entitled to vote at this
meeting must bring his / her Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or passport (in case of
foreigner) along with CDC account number to prove his / her identity and in case of proxy must
enclose an attested copy of his / her CNIC or passport. Representatives of corporate members should

bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

Members are requested to immediately inform the Company's Share Registrar of any change in their
mailing address.

Members are requested to provide by mail, photocopy of their CNIC or pussport (in case of foreigner),
unless it has been provided earlier, enabling the Company to comply with relevant laws.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide SRO 470(1)/2016 dated May 31, 2016 has
allowed companies to circulate Annual Audited Accounts to its members through CD/DVD/USB at
their registered addresses. In view of this, the Company is sending its 2021 Annual Report to the
shareholders in the form of CD. Any member requiring printed copy of 2021 annual report may send a
request with identification details, the Company will send the hard copy of printed accounts 2021 free

of cost within one week.

In accordance with Section 132 (2) of the Companies Act, 2017 if the Company receives consent from
members holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing in a geographical location to
participate in the meeting through video conference at least 7 days prior to the date of Annual General
Meeting, the Company will arrange video conference facility in that place subject to availability of
such facility in that place. To avail this facility a request is to be submitted to the Company Sccretary

of the Company on given address:
The Company Secretary, Al-Khair Gadoon Ltd, 43-T, Gulberg 11, Lahore.

As per Section 72(2) of the Companies Act, 2017, every existing Company shall be required to replace
its physical shares with book-entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by
SECP: within a period not exceeding four (4) vears from the commencement of the Act, ic.. May 30,
2017, Those Sharcholders having physical shareholding are encouraged to tpen a CDC Sub - Account
with any Broker or Investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into serip less
form. This will facilitate them in many ways, including safe custody and sale of shares, any time they
want. as the trading of physical shares is not permitted as per existing regulations of the Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited.

AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD. | rerort2021
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW REPORT

[t 1s my pleasure 1o welecome you on the 31st Annual General Meeting of your Company. | present
before you on behalf of the Board of Directors. the Audited Accounts of the Company for the
linancial year ended June 30. 2021 along-with my review on the performance of the Company.

Role of the Board of Directors

Board of Directors has continuously provided valuable guidance and oversight o ensure strong
governanece and effective encouragement and input to the management throughout the year. The Board
ol Directors has performed its duties diligently in upholding the best interest of sharcholders of the
Company and in managing the affairs of the Company. A review of the Board's own performance and
effectiveness on a self-assessment basis in accordance with the requirements of Companics Act, 2017
and Listed Companies Regulations, 2017 and Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019, has
been conducted and appreciated. during the vear under review, to ensure Best Practices.

Cconomy and Foam Industry

Economy is progressing towards more sustainable and inclusive growth. The economy has witnessed a
Veshaped recovery with 3.94% growth in FY2021 against the negative growth of 4% last year. It is
worth mentioning that after 15 years economic growth has surpassed its target. The outgoing fiscal
year has witnessed a broad based recovery across all sectors supperted by various sector specific
measures implemented by the Government. The performance in manufacturing, construction and
export sectors is encouraging. Foam sector is highly competitive sector in the country in view of
mtense competition from existing players and new entrants. Other factors which affect the foam
dustry are foreign exchange rates fluctuations. Most of the raw materials are imported and due to
increase in raw material prices and fluctuations in exchange rates have negative impact on the business
of consumer goods including foam products but due to operational excellence and management skills
company has sueceeded in achieving its corporate objectives.

Performance of the Company
During the financial year ended Jlune 30, 2021, the performance of the Company has improved
significantly and revenue has increased by 83.54% as compared to previous year which is indicative

ol operational excellence and management skills.

Future Outlook

Government took several important policy decisions: monetary and fiscal measures, smart lockdowns.
rapid vaccination ete. These measures have resulted in positive growth in cconomy. Pakistan's
ceonomy already had volatile growth pattern over the years, with regular boom and bust cycles facing
challenges in achieving long-term and inclusive growth. Unsustainable economic growth was caused
by unaddressed long-standing structural issues for example, loss-making State-Owned Enterprises
(50Lks). 'weak external position due to insufficient export capacity and low FDI, under-reformed
cnergy sector, low savings and investment. In the backdrop of these* challenges, the present
government focused on an economic vision of getting sustainable economic growth through
improving efficiency, reducing cost of doing business, improving regulatory environment. enhancing
productivity and increasing investment. The company expects bettes performance in the coming future
and will remain focussed on the needs of nits trade partnering customers.

2021
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Social Responsibilities

The Company is contributing million of Rupees to the National Exchequer in terms of taxes, duties
and cess. Being socially responsible, the Company has proy ided safe working conditions avoiding the
risk of health of employees and public at lavge. It is a matter of immense pleasure for me that the
Company is also contributing towards the society through social activities and has intcgrated

Corporate Social Responsibility in its business.

'HAIRMAN

[.ahore: September 27, 2021
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DIRECTORS® REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

he Directors of your Company are pleased to present the 31st Annual Report with the audited financial statements of the
Company . for the yvear ended June 30, 2021,

Financial Performance 2021 2020
Rupees

Sales from Operations - net B02,746,762 437,357,519
Giross Profil 115,669,994 70.337.531
Profit before Taxation 40,180,491 16.015,968
1 (17.373.280) _ (8,017.470)
Profit after Taxation 22807211 7,908 408
Earning per Share - Basic and Diluted (Rupees) 238 0.80

During the year 2021, net sales of the Company Increaseed by Rs.365.389 million (83.54%) from Rs.437.357 million to
Rs.802.746 million. The Financial Year 2020-21 has been a year of high performance and growth for the Company
Operating in an environment of increasing competition, the Company posted increase in net sales by almost 83% despite of
the fact that the operations of the Company have been partially affected by the Covid-19 pandemic as compated to last year
The Board has played a pivotal role in achieving the Company’s objectives and safegnarding interests of the sharcholders. We
are hopeful that during the next financial year the Situation will considerably further improve as the markel conditions show
considerable improvement.

Future QOutlook

The Government is very keen and has taken verious remedial measures strengthening of the economy of the Country in post
coranavirus pandamic (Covid-19)scenario. Earlier Government has given financial pakages to mitigate negative impacts of
the pandemic whereas State Bank of Pakistan also reduced policy rates to support the business community and revival of the
economy in the Country. However, the major threat to business specially at retail level is ever rising inflation and dearness
prevailing in the country which may severely affect the purchasing power of customers resultantly affecting the sales targets
of foam and allied products. The management of the Company is fully aware of state of affairs of the Company and economic
conditions of the country in terms of inflation, prevailing dearness in the country, in addition to intense competition from
existing players and new entrants which are major challenges to meet in coming future.

Che management of the Company is fully cognizant of the situation and will overcome through the strategices of improved
operational efliciencies, synergics, best product mix management, effective cost control measures and better trade partnering
with customers. The Company has been exhibiting strong performance against challenges over the years. be it vulnerability of
nereased competition, fluctuation in raw matenal prices or exchange rate. Operational excellence and management skills have
positioned the Company for sustainable growth to meet challenges ahead. Being socially responsible, financially viable and
operationally smart will remain the key objectives of the Company

Principal Activity

The prmcipal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of foam and allied products.

Risks and Uncertainties ¢

[he Board of Directors is responsible to oversee the Company's operations and to devise an effective strategy lo mitigate any

potential and adverse impaot of risks.

17
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The Company's activities may expose il Lo a variety of financial risks, market risks (including currency risk, interest rate risk
and price risk), eredit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise of trade and other payables and short term borrowings. The
Company's principal financial assets compnise of trade debits, advances, short term deposits, other receivable and cash and

bank balances that arise directly from its operation.

he Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial and market activities and seck

to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance. The Company has adequately disclosed all the risk related

outcames in the financial statements

Internal Financial Control

A sound nternal control system is established and implemented at all levels of the Company by the Board of Directors, The
system s sound in design for achievement of Company's objectives and operational effectiveness and efficiency, reliable

financial reporting, o safe guard the assets and resources and compliance with applicable laws, regulations and policies.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has executed all transactions with its related parties on arm's length prices except where it has been disclosed in
the financial statements. All related party transactions during the financial year ended June 30, 2021 were put before the
Audit Committee and upon its recommendations the same approved by the Board of Directors,

Environment, Health and Safety

Fhe Company maintains safe working conditions avoiding the risk to health of employees and public at large. The
management has maintained clean environment in all its operations and consistently upgrading their safety,

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company strongly belicves in the integration of Corporate Social Responsibility into its business and consistently
endeavours to uplift the people that are influenced directly or indirectly by our business.

Reporting

Fhe Board has ensured completeness, true and fair presentation and tmely issuance ofits financial statements in accordance
with the requirements of third and fourth schedules to the Companies Act, 2017, the Listing Regulations of Pakistan Stock
Exchange and International Financial Reporting Standards.

Corporate and Financial Reporting

The Company is committed to gain highest standards of corporate governance. The Board is pleased to give the following

speeifie statements to comply with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019,

’ Phe Bnancial statements prepared by the management of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited present fairly its state of
lairs, the result of its operations, cash Nows and changes in equity.

. Proper books of accounts of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited have been maintained.

. \ppropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judement.

. International Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation. of
L]
fiancial statements
. Ihe system ol internal contrals is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored, i
. Mhere are no significant doubts upon the Corapany’'s ability to continue as going concern 18



e IS

MM 02]
o AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD. | REPORT
GRDOON
SINCE 1980
. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the Code of

Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019 issued by SECP.

' key operating and fnancial data for last six years in summarized form is annexed to the report

. No trades in shares of Al-Khair Gadeon Limited were carried out by the Directors, CEQ, CF0, Head of Internal
Audit & Company sceretary and their spouses and minor children except those notified to the regulatory
authorities.

. Reasons for significant deviations from last vear’s aperating results have been explained in the relevant section of

the Directors’ report.

] Information about outstanding taxes. duties, levies and charges is given in the notes to the Financial Statements.
. lhe Company has no significant plans and decisions regarding corporate restructuring, business operations and

discontinuing of operations.

. Details of number of Board and commitiees” meetings held during the year and atlendance by each direetor has
been disclosed below.

. The Board has been provided with detailed in-house briefings and information package to acquaint them with the
code of conduct. applicable laws, their duties and responsibilities 1o enable them 1o effectively manage the alfairs
af the Company for and on behalf of sharcholders,

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance & Transfer Pricing

The Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019 as formulated by the SECP & ICAP regulations have been complied
with and the statement to (hat effect is annexed. The requirements of transfer pricing as set out in the listing rules of Pakistan
Stock Exchange relevant to the year 2021 have also been complied.

Significant Features of Directors' Remuneration

'he Board of Directors has approved Directors Remuneration. The Board has formulated a policv for remuneration of
executive directors depending upon their responsibility in affairs of the Company. However, in accordance with the Code of
Corporate Governanee, 1118 ensured that no Director 1akes part in deciding his own remuneration. The Company does not pay
remuneration 10 non-executive directors éxcept fee for attending the meetings on demand. In order to retain the best talent, the
Company’s remuneratjon policies are structured in line with prevailing industry trends and business practices. Please refer
note 30 to the Financial Statements.

Birectors' Training

Majority of the Directors of the Company are exempted from the requirement of Directors’ Training Program in view of 14
vears of education and |5 years ol experience as director on listed company.

staff Retirement Benefits

e Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme for all employees with qualifying services period of six months,
Dividend

Dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors, i declared at the Annual General Meeting will be paid within 30 days
from the date of declaration to those Members whose names appear on the Register of Members in respect of shares held in

the nimme.
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Chairman's Review

The Chairman’s review included in the Annual Report deals with the nature of business, challenges faced and pertormance of

the Company during the vear ended June 30, 2021, as well as future prospects and uneertgintics.
Attendance of Board and Committee Meetings

During the year four Board meetings, four Audit Commitiee, and two Human Resource and Remuneration Commitige
mectings were held. The attendance is as (ollows:

Number of attendance
Sr. No. Directors / Members of Committees Board of Audit HR & R
Directors Commitice Committee

] Mohammad Atzal Sheikh 4 = -
2 Mohammad Saced Sheikh 4 =

3 Maohammad Amin Sheikh - - -
] Sheikh Pervaiz Afzal 4 5 .
5 Mrs. Parveen Afzal 4 2 |
Q) Mrs. Farnaz Saced 4 4 |
7 Mr. Khurram Iftikhar 0 4

g Mr, Kamal Subhani 4 4 2
g Mrs. Aleera Zahid Tarig 2 2 -
10 Mr. Mushtag Shaheen - - 2

External Auditors

I'he auditors Messer's Tahir Siddigi & Co. Chartered Accountants are the retiring auditors of the Company and offer thein
services for re-appointment. They confirmed that they have been given satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review
program of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) and the firm s fully compliant with the International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics, as adopted by the ICAP. The audit commitiee and the Board
recommiended their re-appointment by the sharcholders at the Annual General Meeting of the Company as auditors of the

Company for the year ending June 30, 2022,

Pattern of Sharcholding

The pattern of sharchdlding of the Company is annexed to the report.
Material Changes

There have been no material chanpes since June 30, 2021 to date of the report and the Company has not entered into amy
k ! 4 b

commitment during this period, which would have an adverse impact on the financial position of the Company.
Appreciation "
We would like to acknowledge and appreciate the devoted and sincere services of' our workers, stall members of the

management team. We are grateful 1o our bankers and other stakeholders. We also thank for continued co-operation extended

by our customers and retailers who are the key element of our Company.

- -

MOHAMMA - .SHEIKH MOHAMMAD SAEED SHEIKH
N CHIEF EXECUTIVE

2

Lahore: September 27, 2021
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Name of company: Al-Khair Gadoon Limited
Year Ending: 30-06-2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

I The total number of directors are eight as per the following:

i) Male: Five
b) Female: Three
2 The composition of board is as follows:
i) Independent Director: Mr. Kamal Subhani
Mrs. Aleeza Zahid Tarig
i) Non-executive Directors; Mohammad Afzal Sheikh
Mohammad Amin Sheikh
Mrs. Parveen Afza
Mrs. Famaz Saeed
i) Executive Directors Mohammad Saeed Sheikh
Sheikh Pervaiz Afzal
) e board consists of three female directors as narrated above.,
3 The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed

companies, including this Al-Khair Gadoon Limited;

4 The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures:

Lk

The board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant

policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of significant

policies along with the date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company;

6 All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been

taken by Board / sharcholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these

'he meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence. by a director

clected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and

the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

8 The Board have a formal policy and trangparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Act and these Regulations:

9 Majority of the Directors of the Company are exempted from the requirement of Directors’ Training
Program; :

1 No new appointment of Chiel Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Intémal Audit has

been made during the year. However, any change to their remuneration and terms and conditions of

7

employment have been complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;
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|1 Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the Board:

12 The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

Audit Committee:

Mr. Kamal Subhani Chairman
Mrs. Farnaz Saeed Member
Mrs. Aleeza Zahid Tariq Member
Mr. Khurram Iftikhar Secretary

HR and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Kamal Subhani Chairman
Mrs. Farnaz Saced Member
Mrs. Parveen Afzal Member
Mr. Mushtaq Shaheen Secretary
13 The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the

committee for compliance:

14 The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committees were as per following:

a)  |Audit Committee: | Four |

b) [HI{ and Remuneration Committee l Two |

|5  The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company;

16 The statutory auditors of the Company M/S Tahir Siddigi & Co., Chartered Accountants have
confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review Program of
the Institute-of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan and that they and their partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chiel Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Intérnal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the Company:

17  The fraction contrived in one-third number is not rounded up as the one because elected independent
directors have requisite competencies, skills, knowledge and experience to discharge and execute their
duties competently. as per applicable laws and regulations.

18 The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and
the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard:

19 We confirm that all other requirements of the regulations 3, 6. 7. 8, ? 32, 33 and 36 ol the
'

Regulations have been complied with. : l /
MOHAMMAD SAEED SHEIKH 28

Lahore: September 27, 2021 CHIEF EXECUTIVE

-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
AL-KHAIR GADOON LIMITED

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained in Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We

Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited

wve reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate

(the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2021 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the

tegulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance
with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non- compliance with the
requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review
ol various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required
to consider whether the Board of Directors” statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form
an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and
risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions.
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related
party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021,

Tahir Siddigi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner: Sarah Tahir Siddigi, FCA

Lahore: September 27, 2021 29 |
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
AL-KHAIR GADOON LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of AL-KHAIR GADOON LIMITED ("the Company"). which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30. 2021 and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the stutement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
mtormation. and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our

knowladge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit

in our opmion and to the best ol our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of
financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting
ind reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act 2017
(XIX of 20017) , in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's

affrs as at Jupe 30, 2021 and of the profit and other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its ¢ash

Ilows {or the year then ended

Basis for l.'l|lillil:l!

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing ([SAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are ]||..;§u[!u4h1rnT of the t'nmp;:n} i accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethies for Professional Accountants as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities inaccordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriale o pros ide a basis for our opimion

ey Audit matters

Foey audil matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
il wncial statements of the current vear. The matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financal statements as a whole, and in |i"!".1i|'|'.5_:, our opimion thereon, and we do not |1JH\]LiL‘ a hL_'I?.H'Lll'._‘ opimon on

hese matters
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Following are the Key Audit Matters:

AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

report 2021

5. No, [Key Audit Muatters How the matter was addressed in our audit
(1) |Capital Expenditure
(Refer to Note 5 to the annexed financial statements) We obtained an understanding of the Company’s process
As diselased in note 5 1o the financial statenients. the with respect to capital expenditure and tested controls
e ; - L e—
Company has incurred significant amount of capital relevant to such process,
expenditure during the vear, We assessed the company's capitalization policy to determine
p— ; : ! compliance with relevant accounting standards and tested the
We tteused on capital expenditure incurred during the = = - L ,
: e e S operating elfectiveness of controls over the application of the
vedr as this represents a significant transaction for the |
] HICW,
vearand involves certain judgemental areas, such as POUES
capialization of elements of eligible components of Assessed the nature of costs incurred and examined the uitle
costas per the applicable financial reporting standards, documents including the tittle deeds 10 assess whether the
therelore, we have identified this as a key audit matter little documents are in the name of the company
{1) Revenue Recognition

(Refer to note 21 to the financial statements)

The company recognized net revenue of Rs.802.746 million as
against 437 357 mullion in the previous year,

The Company generates revenue from sales of foam and allied
products o domestic customers.

We rdentified recognition of revenue as a key audit matter
hecause revenue is one of the key performance indicators of
the company and also has mereased significantly as compared
o previous vear wlich gives rise 10 an inherent risk that
revenue could be recarded in the incorreer period or could be

subieet 1o mantpulations in order to achieve financial targets.

Our audit procedures (o assess the timing of revenue
recognized from the sale of products included the following:
Obtained an understanding of the processes relating to the
recognition of revenue and accessing the design,
implementation and operating efféctiveness of key internal
controls over the recording of revenue

Comparing a sample of revenue transactions recognized
during the year with the sales invoices, delivery orders and
other relavent underlying documentations:

Comparing & sample of revenue transactions recorded around |
the yearend the year with the sales invoices; delivery orders
and other relavent underlying documentations to access il the
related revenue was recorded in the appropnate accounting
period

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report,

but does not imelude the financial stitements and our audiior’s report thereon,

Chur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider

whether the other information 18 materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. IE based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are reguired Lo report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

3
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
1o report that fact. We have nothing 1o report i this regard
Responsibilities of Management and Board of Diréctors for the Financial Statements

* ik s ¥ ¥
ce with the accous

Muanagement is responsible for the preparation and fai

r presentation of the financial statements n accorg

anil
standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such intern

cantrol as ma

(RS

igement determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statemnents that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to frapud or error

In preparing the financinl statements, managenicnt 15 re 1sible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.,

disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accountmg unless management either

mtends to ligquidate the Company or o cease operations, or has no realistie dlternative bul to do'so

e Board of directors are responsible tor overseemg the Company’s Tmancial reporung process

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Chur objectives are 1o obtain rensonable assurance about whether the financlal dlatements as a whole are free from materinl

misstafement due to fraud or error, and to 1ssue an puditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 15w lngh

iarantee that an audit cond

cted in accordance with [SAsas a

pplicable in Pakistan will always detect

1 materinl misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arse from frawd or error and are considered mutenal iof, mdividually or in
the agerepate. they could reasonably be expected o mfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

Ienis

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAsS as applicable in Pakismn, we exercise professional ju nent and mamtamn profession:d

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identifv and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Gnancial statements, whether due 1o fmud or errvor, desipn and
perform audit procedures responsive o those nsks, and obtain audit evidence that 15 suthicient and approprigte (0 provide 4
I ! }

DASIS [Or our

apinion. The risk of not detecting a material risstatement resulting from fraud 15 higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresenitions, or the override of internal
COnrol

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

clrcumstanees, but not ar the purpose Ol expressing an opiion on the effectiveness of the Company’s mternal conirol

. Fvaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonablepess of accounting estumates and related
| los res madle by manavement
" Conclude on the appropriateness ol management’s use of the gomg concern basts ol accountng and, based on the audil

evidence obtained. whether a matenial uncertainty exists related 10 events orconditions that may cast significant doubt on the

Company's dability 1o e

v

poinge concern, IF we conclude that

niinue &s n

1 material uncertainty exists, we are regquired o draw

attention n our abditor’s report to thé related disclosures in the finuncial statements or. if such disclosures

are inadequate,
modify our opinion, Our conelusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o the date of our auditor's report, However,
Tuture events or condibions miy cause the Company 1o ¢ease 1o continue as a4 going concern
«  Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements. including the disclosures, and w rthe
finangial stalements represent the underlyme transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation
We communicate with the board of directors regarding, nmong other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin intemal control that we wdentify during our audit
We also provide the bourd of directors with 4 statement that we have L\-Ilii‘|';n'l.: with rglevant ethical requirements reganding
independenve. and o commumente with them @l relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought o bear on oun
mdependence. and where apphicable, related sateguards. '

32
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Fram the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters thiat were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current vear and are therefore (he key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
cutweigh the public interest henefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that i our opiion:

{4)  proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

(B) the statement of linancial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows wgether with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies
Act, 2007 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(€) ivestments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the yvear were for the purpose of the Company’s

business; and
() Nozakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance. 1980 (X VI of 1980).

Ihe engagement pariner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Sarah Tahir Siddigi.

Tahir Siddiqi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Luhore
Dated: 27 September, 202 |

Lahore: September 27, 202 33
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AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Note
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment =
Deferred Taxation fy
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and Spares
Stock in Trade 7
Trade Debts 8
Advances, Deposits and Prepayiments 4
Advance Taxes - Net 10
Cash and Bank Balances il

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Authorized Capital
12,000,000 Ordingry shares of Rs. 10 cach 12
lssued, Subscribed and Poid up Capital 12
Capital Reserves - Share Premium 13
Unappropriated Profit
Sharcholders' Equity
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Termy Louan 14
Deferred Liabilities 15
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of Long Term Loan
I'rade and Other Payables 16
l'axes Payable 17
Short Term Borrowings 18
Up-Claimed Dividend 19
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 20

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Bw\,

AL SHEIKH
CHAI

Lahore: September 27, 2021

otes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of

ANNUAL
REPORT

2021

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
157,356,869 138,843,726

1,517,928

157,356,869

140,361,654

3,251,471 2.073,193
291,109,349 204,980,630
54,123,497 50,386,778
7.571.055 7.446,183
40,006,622 75.331.6158
20,072,530 5.275,640
416,134,524 345 494,039
573,491,394 485,855,693
120,000,000 1 260 0000, 000
100,000,000 100,006, 000
25,000,000 25.000.000
126.615.042 105,122,769
251.,615.042 230,122,769
14.448.401 =
23.517.413 15.902 464
37.965.814 15,002,464
6,771,375 -
108.489.232 155,482,086
458.358 663.2606
166,413,872 21,840,162
1,777,700 1,844 946
283.910.537 230,830,460
573,491,394 485,855,093

thege financial statements.,
o ! A" %f% 7

; MOH \‘tl'\l\lJHU lI) SHEIKH
AN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

ABDUL HAFEEZ POSWAL
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Note
Sales - net 21
Cost of sales 22
Gross profit
Administrative expenses 23
Distribution expenses 24
Operating profit
Finance cost 25
Other operating expenses 26
Other operating income 279
Profit before taxation
Income tax expense 2N
Profit Tor the year - net
Other comprehensive income / (loss):
ltems that will not be re-classitied to profit or loss
Re-measurement of defined benefiis
Deferred tax on remeasurements of defined benefit plan
Total comprehensite income for the'year
Earmings per share - belore tax (basic and diluted - Rupees) 29
Earnings per share = afier tax (basic and diluted - Rupees) 29

AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

2021

Rupees

802,746,762
(687,076,768)

reporT 202

2020

Rupees

437,357,519

(367.019,988)

115,669,994

70.337.531

{39.335.054) (27.358.887)
(26,244,182) (20,104,208}
(65,579.236) (47.463.095)
50,090,758 22 874,436
(8,517,5506) (8.090,267)
(2.888,259) (1.233.686)
1. 495,548 2 AR5 485
(9,910.267) (6,858.468)
40,180,491 16,015.968
(17,373,280) (8.017.470)

22,807,211

7998 498

(1,852.026) (270,101}
537,088 78329
(1,314,938) (191,772)
21.492273 7.806.726
4.02 1.60

2.28 (.80

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash (used in) / generated from operations (74,132.729) 75,313,059
Finance cost paid (7,761,981) (9.222.079)
WPPF paid (863.483) (1.486.486)
Income taxe (paid) / refunds received 25,899.749 2.354.269
Dividend paid {67.246) -
Sales taxe (paid) / refunds received (661.,945) 11.837.143
Giratuity paid (1,992.888)
14.552,2006 3,482,847
Net cash (used in) generated from operating activities (59.580,523) 78795906
Cash Mows from investing activities
Fixed capital expenditure (38,185,584) (20.546.,541)
Capital work i progress - {201.960)
Proceeds from sale ol property, plant and equipment 6.869.511 3.620.000
Net cash (used in) investing activities (31.416,073) (17,128.501)
Cash flows from financing activities
Short term borrowings 91.345.085 (59.522.180)

Long Term Loans
Loan from associated undertaking

14,448,401

Net cash generated / (used in) financing activities 105,793,486 (39,522,180)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents 14,796,890 2,145,225
Cash and eash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5,275,640 3,130,415
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11 20,072,530 5.275.640
The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
71
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AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Balance as at 1 July 2019 as restated

Comprehensive income for the vear
Profit for the vear

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the vear

Balance as at 30 June 2020

Balance as at 1 July 2020

Comprehensive income for the vear

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income 7 (loss) for the vear

Balance as at 30 June 2021

Issued, Subscribed

rerort202

and Paid up Share Unappropriated
Total
Share Capital Premium Profit
( Rupees )
LOL000,000 25,000,000 97,316,043 222,316,043
7,998,498 7.998,498
- - (191,772} (191,772)
P T.ROG,726 7.806.7206
TG 000,000 25,000,000 105.122.769 230,122,769
- - 22.807.211 22807211
(1.314,938) (1,314.938)
= = 21.492.273 21,492,273
100,000,000 25,000,000 126,615,042 251,615,042

The annexed notes from | to 39 form an integralpart of these financial statements,

o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the vear ended June 30, 2021
Legal Status and Operations
The Company was incorporated as a private limited Company on August 27, 1990 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984
{ Repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act 2017), and converted into Public Limited Company on August 31, 1995, The
shares of the company are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

The principal activities of the Company are to manufacture and sale foam and allied products, The geographical location and

addresses of the Company’s business units ineluding plants are as follows:

Business Unit Geographical location and address
Registered office 9243, Phase-11, Industrial Estate, Gadoon Armazai, District Swabi, KPK
Manutacturing Plant; 9243, Phase-H1, Indusirial Estate, Gadoon Amaeat, District Swabi, KPK

94-A, 94-8B, Phase-11l, Industrial BEstate, Gadoon Amazai, District
Swabt KPK.
1 o Al-Khair House, 43-T, Gulberg |l Lahore
Corporate Office
Basis of Preparation
Statement of Compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
I'he accountmg and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise ol

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issoed by the International Aceounting Standards Board (TASB) as
nolified under the Companies Act, 2017

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Compames Act, 2017 difler from the [FRS, the provisions ol and directives
issued under the Companies Act, 2017 lave been followed

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except [or certain items. as disclosed in the
relevant accouptme policies below.

Functional and preseniation currency

Fhese fimancial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (Rs. / Rupees) which is the Company’s hunctional currency. Amounts
presented in the financial stolements have been rounded off o the nearest of Rs. / Rupees, unless otherwise stated.

Kev Judements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable i Pakistan,
reuires the wse of certain critical accounting estimates, In addition, it reguires management to exercise judgment in the process of
applving the compuany’s accounting pohicies. The areas involving a high degree of judgment or complexity, or arcas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are documented in the following accounting pohicies and

notes. and relate nmmarihe o

uselul lives, residual values and depreciation methopd of property, plant and equipment [Refer Note of PPE Note 4.1 and Note 5]

Revenue from Sales to Costomers | Refer Note-21]

Ohligation of defined benefit obligation [ Refier Note-15)

Estimanon of provisions tor loss allowance | Refer Note-%]

Lstimation of contingent liabilities | Refer Note-20] \

Current income Lax expense, provision for current tax and recopnition of deferred tax asset/ labilities (for carred forwiard tax

losses) [Reter Note-10) & Note-28] 1
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New and Amended Standards and Interpretations
Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards effective in current year

New and amended standards and interpretations mandatory for the first time for the financial year beginning on or after June 30,
2020

IAS-1 & & Definition of Material { Effective date is January 01, 2020)

Amendments to LAS-1, "Presentation of financial statements” and [IAS-8 ** Accounting policies. changes in accounting estimates
and errors” are intended o make the delinition of material in TAS-1 easier to understund and are not intended {0 alter the underlving
concept of matenality m 1FRS standards. In addition, the TASB has also ssued guidance on how to make matertality judgements
when preparing their general purpose financial statements in accordance with 1IFRS standards. Redefined, definition of materiality-
Inforimation 1s material if omitting, nusstating o obscuring it could reasonably be expected to mifluence decisions that primary users
of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial stalemenis which provide financial miformation about a
specilic reparting entity,

The other new standards, amendiments to approved accounting standards that are mandatory Tor the Nnancial year beginning on
June 30, 2020 are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the company's financial reporting and

U|'1LT:L|.IUH.‘¥.

IFRS-16 Leases (Rent Concessions) Effective date June 01, 2020

Lnder IFRS-16, rent concessions often met the definition of a lease modilication, unless they were envisaged m the orginal lease
agreement. The amendment exempts lessees from having o consider individual lease contracts to determine whether rent
concessions ocourring a8 1 direet conseguence of the Covid-19, pandemic are lease modifications and allows lessees 1o account for
such rent concessions as il they were not lease modifications. It applies to Covid-19, related rent concessions that reduce lease
payments due on or before June 30, 2021.This optional exemption gives timely reliel 10 lessees and enables them w0 continue
providing information about their leases that is useful to investors The amendment does not afTect lessors.

1AS-37 Onerous Contracts Effective date January 01, 2022

Under 1AS-37, * Provisions, Contingent habilities and Contingent assets”™ a contrael is onerous when the un-avoidable costs ol
meetng the contractuzl obligations, Le the lewer of the costs of fulfilling the contract and the costs of termunaung it outweigh the
economic benefits. The amendments clarily that the cost of Tulfilling a contract comprise both the incremental costs-e.g, direct
labour and materials and an allocation of other direet costs. Such as an allocation of the depreciation charge for an item ol property,

plimt-and equipment used in fultilling the contract

IAS-16 Procecds before an assets intended Use Effective date January 01, 2022

Amendments to TAS- 16 Property, plant and equipment’s” prohibit a company [rom dedueting from the cost of property, plant and
equipment amounts received Irom the selling the 1tems produced while the company 1s prepanng the agset for ite miending use.
Instead a company will, recogmize such sale proceeds and related costs in profit or loss. The amendments apply retrospectively, but
only to tenws of PPE, made available for use on or after beginning of the carliest period presented in the financial statenients, in

which the company lirst applies the amendments,
Significant Accounting Policies

The principal aceounting policies applied in the proparation of these financial statements are sel oul below, These policies have been
consistently applied 10 all the vears presented. upless otherwise stated
Owned Assets

Company h

adopted cost model Tor s property, plant and equipmeént. Property, Plant and Equipment exdept for leaschold and
i
frechold land and caprtal work o progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss ifany: Freehold

land 1s stated ot cost less inpaarment loss af any
. ]

39




4.3

4.4

]

x Kk
* *

QAROON
SINCE 1980

Depreciation charge on all depreciable fixed assets 15 charged 1o profit and loss account on the reducing balanee method over its
estimated useful lite. Depreciation on additions 1s charged from the month in which assel is available for use and on disposal before
the month of disposal. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values of iterms of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed periodically and altered if circumstances or expectations have changed significantly. Any change or adjustment in
depreciation method, useful lives and residual values is aceounted for as a change in acéounting estimate under IAS-8, "Accounting
policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors” and is applied prospectively in the financial statements by adjusting the
depreciation charge for the period in which the amendment or change has been made and for future periods

Subsequent costs including major renewals and improvements are included in the carrying amount of the assets or are recognized as

a separate assel, only when it is probable that the future economie benefils associated with the asser will low to the Company and

the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part 1s derecogmzed at the nme of replacement
Normal repair and maintenance and day to day servicing are charged 1 the statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Disposal of an ttem of property. plant and equipment is recognized when significant risks and rewards. incidental to the ownership
of that asset, have been transterred to the buyer. Gains and losses on disposals are deternined by comparing the carrying amount of
that assel with sale proceeds and are recognized within other income/ other operating expenses, in the statement of profit or Joss,

Leased assets

At the meeption of ‘a contract, the ( OMPAny Assesses whether a contract 15 or contains a lease based on whether the contradt
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for o period of nme in exchange for consideration. Lease terms are
negatiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The extension and terntination oplions
are incorporated in determination of lease term only when the company is reasonably certain to exercise these options. Leases are
recognized as right of vse assets and corresponding liabilities at the date at which the leased assets are available for use by the
Company,

The Tease liabilities are inttially measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments at the commencement date.
discounled using the interest rate implicit in the lease or il that rate cannot be readily determined. the Company's incremental
borrowing rate, Lease liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate. Right of use assets are
mnitially measured hased on the imtial amount of the lease lizbilitics adjusied for any lease payments made at or before the
commiencernent date, plus any initial direet costs incurred and an estimate of costs o dismantle and remove the underlying asset or
SCIs

10 restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located less any lease incentive received. The depreciable right of use
are depreciated over the useful life of assets on reducing balance method. The carrying amount of the right ol use assets is deducted
by mmpairment losses i any. Al transition. the Company recognizes right to usc assets equal to the present value ol lease payments.
Payments associated with the short term leases and leases of low value assets are recognized on a straight line basis as an expense in
profit or loss. Short term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

Capital work in progress

Capial work in progress is stated at cost less expected impairment loss i any. These are transferred to specific assers s and when
these are available tor use.

Stock in Trade

These are valued af lower of cosl and net realizable value. Cost of raw materials and components is represent invoice values plus
other charges incurred thereon. Cost of imventory is based on weighted average cost. Cost in relation to work in process and

finished goods, represent direet cost of raw materials, wages and appropriate manufacturing overheads, Goods in transit are valued
at ¢cost accumulated upto the reporting date

The Company reviews the earrying amount of stock in trade on an ongoing basis and as appropriste. inventory is wrilten down to

its net realizable value or provision is made for obsolescence il there is any change in usage pattern and physical form of related
inventory, Net realizable value is the estimated selling-price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessary to be ncurred in
order o make sale

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

Fhese are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventory is based on weighted average cost. ltems mn transit
at cost aecumulated up w the reporting date, The company reviews (he carrying amounty of stores, spares andy loose tools on an

ongoing basis and provision is made Tor obsoléscence i there s any change in usage

40
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4.6 Taxation
Current
Current ax is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation afler taking into account ax credits and rebates svailable it
any and taxes paid 1f any
Deferred
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the lability method, on temporary differences ansing between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts:. However, deferred tax Tiabilities are not recognized il they arise from the nitial
recognition of goodwill, Deferred income tax is also not accourted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the timeof the transaction afTects neither accounting nor taxahle profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax riates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax-asset is realized or the deferred imcome 1ax liahility
15 settled. Deferred 1ax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and credits only 1f 11 is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to- utilize thase temporary differences and unused tax losses and credis,
Current and deferred tax 15 recopmized in prefil or Joss. except to the extent that 1t relates lo items recognized in other
comprehensive income or dirdatly inoequity. In this case. the 1ax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in

equily: respectively.

da
~—

7 Trade depts and other rececivables

I'race debts and other veceivables are classified a5 financial asscts at amortized cost according (o IFRS-9. Under, IAS-39, trude and
other receivables were previously classified as loans and receivables. Trade debrs are inttially recognized at original imvoice value
which is the fair value of the consideration to be reccived in Muture and subsequently measured at cost less provisions for loss
Allowance. The company uses simplified approach for measuring expected credit losses. The company estimates the eredit losses
using a provision matrix, where trade receivables are grouped based on different customer attributes along with histerical, current
and forward locking assumptions. Bad debts are written off with the approval of board of Directors when identified.

4.8 Cash and cash equivalents
These are stated at the cost in the statement of tinancial position. For the purposes ol cash low statement cash and gash equivalents
comprise of cash in hand and balanees held with banks,

4.9 Trade and other payables
[rade and other pavables are initially measured a1 cost, which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid m Tuture for goods
and serviges received. whether or not illed to the company.

410 Financial Liabilities

Financtal labilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument,
Al financial Habihties are recogmized initally at fair value less directly atrributable transaction costs, if any and subsequently
measured at amortized cost using elfectve interest rate method.
A hnancial Lability is derecognized when the obligation under the hability is-discharged or cancelled or expired. Where an existing
tfinancial hability 1s replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially moditied, such an exchange or modification 1s treated as a de-recognition of original liability and recognition of u new
liability and the difference in respective carrying amounts 1§ recognized in the statement of profit or lass

411 Financial assets

The detail of new accounting policies after the application of IFRS-9 are as lollows=The new IFRS effectively eliminated loans and

receivables category ol the previous [AS-39
4.11.1 Classification

Financial assets are classified into financial assets al amortized cost, Ninancial assets at fair value through or loss and [nancial
assets fair value through other comprehensive incgme as per the requirements of [FRS-9, The financial assets are ¢lassified at initial

recognition based on the business model used for managing the financial assets and contractual terms of the cash Nows.

Financial assets af umortized cost

-

A financial assel shall be classified as Onancial gsset at amortized cost 17 both of the following conditions are met
I'he nssets held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to colleer contractual eash, flows.

Contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely Payments of principal and

a

interest on the principal amount outstanding



o I

* KK
*x X

AIDOON
SINCE1980

aL-KHAIR GADOON LTD. | rerort2021]

— )

b Financial asseis at fair value through other comprehensive income

Debt instruments where contractual cash (Tows are solely pavments of principal and interest and the objective of the company is
achieved by collecting cash flows and selling the financial assets.

Equity investments that are not held for trading and the company made an irrevocable action at initial recognition 1o measure it af
fair value to measure it ar fair value with only dividend meome recognized in profit or loss.

¢ Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at Tar value through
other comprehensive income. A debt instrument 15 classified as financial asset at far value through prolit or loss if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measiring assets or
liahilities or recomizine the gaing or losses on them on different basis.

4.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular purchase and sales of the financial assets are recognized on the trade date. the date on which the company comnuts 1o
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction gosts For all Fnancial assets not carried
at fair value through profit or loss, Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initinlly recognized at fair value
and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit or loss: Financial assets are derecogmzed when the rights (o recerve
cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the company has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership

After initial recognition, financial assets are measured at amortized cost. Gains or losses arising from changes in Gir value ol the
financial assets at * fair value through profit or loss™ category are presented in the statement of profit or loss within other meome
other operating expenses, in the period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as part of other income. when the company’s right fo receive payments is
established. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value through other income category are recognized in other comprehensive
income with anly dividend income recognized in profit or loss.

I'he company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a finuncial asset or a group ol
financial assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available for sale financial assets, the cumulative loss-measured as
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset pre onsly
recognized in profit or loss- is removed from equity and recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized

in the statement of profit or loss on equity instruments are not reversed through the statement of profit or loss,

4.12 Offsetting of financial instroments

A financial asset and a financial hability is offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position 1f the
company has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the
nsset and settle the liability simultancously, The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business,

]

4.13 Derivative financial instruments and hedging categorics
Derivatives are (nitially recognized atfair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into.and are subsequently re-measured at
their Tair values. The method of recognizing the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designed as a hedging
instrument, if so. the nature of the item being hedged. The company designates certain derivatives as either fair value hedge or cash
flow hedge.
a  Fair value hedge
A ledge of the exposure 1o changes in fair value of a recognized asset or liability or an unrecognized [irm commitment ar i
component of any such item that is attributable to p particular risk and could affeet profit o loss.

h  Cash flow hedge P

A hedge of the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable (o a particular risk associated with al] or a component of a
) . . . 7 . ]
recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction and could affect profitor loss.

a2,
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4.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except where such costs are directly
atinbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset in which case such costs are capitalized as part of the
cost of the asser,

415 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that outflow of resources embodying economie benefits will be required to setile the obligation and a reliable estimate ol
the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate

4.16  Forcign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pakistan rupees at monthly average rates. Monetary assets and lHabilities in
foreign currencices are translated into rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange gain or losses if any
are charzed to profit or loss account

4.17  Impairment of Non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed at cach reporting date to identify circumstances indicating occurrences of impairment loss o
reversal of previous impairment losses 1f any. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the assets carrying amount
exceads 1ty recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an dssets Fair value less cost o sell and value in use, The
reversal of impairment loss is restricted only to the original cost of the asset

4.18  Revenue Recognition

According to the core principles of TFRS-15, the company recognizes the revenue to depict the transfer ol promused goods and
services o customers in an amount that reflects the considerations to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods and services. The company recognizes the revenue i accordance with that core principle by applying the following
Steps

-Identify the contract with customers.

-ldentify the performanee obligations in the contract

-Determine the transaction price.

-Allocate the transaction price 1o the performarnce ohligation in the contract.

-Recognize revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The company is involved in the sale of foam and allied products. Revenue From sale ol goods is recognized when the company
satisfies a performance obligation ( at a point of time) by transferring promised goods 1o customers being when the goods are

dispatched to customers. Revenue is measured at fair value of the—consideration received or receivable and is reduced for

allowances suth ds taxes, duties, commissions, sales returns and discounts if any. Income from different sources other than above is
recognized on the following basis.
-Interest income 18 recognized on acerial basis,

-Dividend income 8 recognized when the right to receive payment is established.
4.19  Related Party Transactions

The Company enters into transactions with related parties on arm'’s length basis. Prices for transactions with related parties are
determined using admissible valuation methods, except in extremely rare circumstances where, subject 1w approval of the Board of
Directors 1t is in the mterest of the company 1o do so.

4.20 Long term investment in associates

Investment in associated companies is accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under this method investment is
initlally recognized at cost plus the Company’s equity in undistributed earnings and losses after acquisition less any impairment in
the value ol individual mvestments,

4.21 Stalf Retirement benefits

The Company operites a defined benefit plan i.c gratuily scheme for all its permanent emplovees subject 1o anainment of retirement
ape and mmimum service of preseribed period. Contributions are made to fund on the basis of actuafial recommendations,
\ctuarial valuation is carricd out using the project unit credit method. All actuanal pains and losses are recognized in other

L

comprehensive income
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Earnings per share
I'he Company presents earning per share data for its ordinary shares. EPS is ealeulated by dividing the prolit or loss attnibutable to

ardinary shareholders of the Campany by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period

Dividend and appropriations

Dividend is recognized as lability in period mmowhich it is declared. Appropriations of profit are reflected in the statement of
changes in equity in the pertod in which appropriations are approved.

Warranty

The Company has made a policy to provide warranty to replace the damaged products for an average period of twelve years. The
Company has a history of very low claims over the yvears, hence the same has not been accounted for i the financial statements and
this has no material impact on statement of profit or loss and other comprehiensive income and statement of cash flows.

Shure Capital

Ondinary shares are classilied as equity and recognized at face value

m
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PROPERTY. PLANT & EQUIPMENT

ng Fixed Assets

Asat July 1, 2019 -
Cust

Aceumulated Depreciation

Net Book Value

Year ended June 30, 2020
Opening Net Book Value
Addition (Cost)

Fransler - Adjustment

Disposal - Net Book Value
Losl

Accumulated Depreciation

Depreciution Charge
Cloging Net Book Value

As at July 1, 2020 -
L.0st
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Book Value

Y ear ended June 30, 2021
Opemng Net Book Vijue
Adldition (Cost)

Tran Adiustment

Disposal - Net Book Value

Cost

Accumulated Depreciation

Peprecintion (%arg:

Closing Net Book Value

ns at June 30, 2021

Annuidl Raote of Deprecintion

021 2020
~ Note Rupees Rupees
Opersting Fixed Assets 5.0 157,356,870 138,641,766
Capital Wark in Progiress 5.5 - 201 960
157,356,870 138.843.726
Land Building Plant Tools Office Furniture Total
) . & & Equi Computers Vehicles Amount in
Lease Hold Free Hold Lease Hold Free Hold i b Quif : & I i 0
Machinery Equipment Fisture Rupees

23 414019

1AM, 000

1LISK 820

6,778.551

54,968,953

11450914

3.577,126

| &0 680

1374510

807112

).683.678

236,774.066
107568463

22414019

3,000,000 36,580,278 213,518,039 3961655 1.772.437 1.932.908 208,142 S67.398 33.161.7 129,205,603

22.414.019 3.000,000 23.518.039 3.960.655 1932 908 208,142 567398 33.161.7 129,205,603
- 4,195,673 909,88 118,200 43500 15262500 23.675.112
3,000,000 20 23518039 10,156,328 7 2,841,996 116,342 610,898 152,880,714

3,809,000

= = = - (2,186,393

. = = G22.607 1,622 6007

3,840,842 1,175,902 §47.864 (77,244 251,732 35.357 50,163 6.228.251 12,616,341

A14.019 3,000,000 55,885,608 22342 137 9,308,459 - 2,590,264 180,983 551,733 40,573,368 138,641,766

224140109 3,000,000 46504980 24.96K.953 3.: 5.612.790 1. } 1. 418010 256,640,178
1) 2 32,626 816 22 870,644 1,881,933 3,022,526 1,285,307 866,277 117,9098.411

22414019 3000000 35,885,008 22,342,137 9,308,459 1,595,193 2,590,264 3R.985 40,573,368 138,641,767

22414019 3,000,000 22,342,137 1,395,193 2,590,264 180,983 3 40,573,368 138,641,766
F 1.047.028 14,703,816 619,600 419250 14 851,000 I 8,400,062 8, ART 544

22414019 3,000,000 38191046 3 24,012 2.214.793 009514 1,402,733 38,973,430 177,129,310

21,948,156 21,948 |56
R _ - (16,506.373) (16,506,373)
S441,743 D
3.719.269 1135098 824,708 192 4949 278.753 0,831 7048 461 14,330,657

12.414.019 3.000,000 22,254,067 22,187,567 2022.294 2,730,761 481,299 1,311,900 46,483,185 157,356,870
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5.2 Particulars of immovable fixed assets in the name of Company are as follows:
|S|'J\'u | Location —l | Usage of Property | | Total Area J I Covered Area
1) 43-T, Gulberg I1. Lahore Head Office 2 Kanals 9 Marlas 17100 Sg.i
220 Sq.ft
2) 9273, Phase 111, Industrial Estate, Manufacturing Unit 2 Acres 18940 Sq.nt
Gadoon Amazai, District
Swabi - KPK
3) 94A 7 948, Phase 111, Industrial Manufacturing Unit 8 Acres 69984 Sq.ft
Bstate, Gadoon Amazal. District
Swabi - KPK
5.3 Disposal of Assets
Sr.No. Particulars Cost Ace. Dep. W.D.V Sale Proceed Profit/Loss Sold to Mode of Disposal
1 Muotor Vehicle ®.477.000 7.149.609 1,327,391 1425471 98,080 | Shahzad Negotiation
2 Motor Vehicle 3.404.000 1.624.843 1,779,157 1865410 86.253 | Bilal Negotiation
3 Motor Vehicle 2.637.000 |, 421,870 1,215,130 1.635,241 420,111 Imran Negotiation
June 30, 2021 14.518.000 10,196,322 4.321,678 4,926,122 604,444
2021 2020
5.4 Depreciation is allocated as under: Note Rupees Rupees
Cost of Goods Sold 22 5,736,476 4,865,934
Administrative Expenses 23 1,545,721 1,522,156
Distribution Expenses 24 7.048.461 6,228,251
14,330,658 12,616.341

5.5 Capital Work in Progress

Plant & Machinery - 201.960
Building 5 =
- 201.960

Movement in Gapital Work in Progress

Plant & Machinery Plant & Machinery

Balance as on July 01, 201,960

Addition during the vear - 201,960
201,960 201,960

Transter during the year 201,960

Balance as on Juiie 30. . - 201,960

6 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Delerred Tax Assets

Trade debts - 222520
Deferred hability - Employee benefits ) - 4,611,715
Unutihized Tax Credits ’ E 6,769,348
Remeasurement ol defined benefit plan - 78,329

Delerred Tax Liabilities =

Aceelerated Tax Depreciation {10, 163,984)

Net Deferred Tax Assets - } 1.517.928
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2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
T STOCK IN TRADE
Raw and Packing Material 160,241,700 IR.625232
Worl-n-Process 67,658,741 34,170,455
Finished CGoods 63,208,908 32,184,943
YD 291,109,349 204 980,630
Considered Good - unsceured 8.1 54,947,712 51,154,089
Provision for Toss Allowances 82 (824,215) (767.311)
54,123,497 50,386,778
8.1  Trade debtors of Rs.54.123.497 (2020: Rs.50.386,778) were past due but not impaired. These relate to routine customers from- there no
recent history of default is found. The aging analysis of the trade debtors is as follows:
Upto 1 month 29,767,923 27,712,728
1 to 6 months 17,319,519 16,123,769
more than 6 months 7,036,055 6,350,281
54,123,497 50,386,778
8.2  Movement in provision tor loss Allowances:
Balance as of July 01 767311 T61.542
Provision made / (reversed) during the year 56,904 5.769
824,215 767,311
9 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS
Advances to Emplovees 9.1 7,108,423 6,263,530
Letters of Credit Q2 265,683 112,966
Prepayments 2 -
Other receivables 196,949 1.0069,687
7.571.055 7.446.183

0.1 Advances to employees dre provided to meet business expenses and are settled as and when expenses are incurred. Advances are also

provided in view of their personal needs and adjusted from their salaries for respeetive month.

9.2 This represents amount deposited against various letters of credit established with banks for import of raw muaterials and will be adjusted

on maturity dates of respective letters of credil

10 ADVANCE TAXES - NET

Advance income tax . 18,305,514 50.197.913
Current taxatjon - for the year . (10,654.900) (6.561.363)
7.650,614 43.637.552

Sales tax 32,356,008 31,694,063
40.006.622 75.331.615

10.1 Advanee taxes represent the amount of income tax refunds determined / retained by FBR on aceount of tax withheld on import stage and

other sources as well as amounts of sales tax carried Torward.

Il CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 335,946 446,496
Cash at banks - in curient accounis i 19,736,584 4,829 144
20,072,530
1
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SHARE CAPITAI
AUTHORIZED
12,000,000 (2020: 12,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

7,000,000 Ordinary f Rs.10 each fully paid in cash

3,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. I(

cach ssued as bontis shares

12.1 There is no agreement with any shareholder for voting rights, board selection

CAPITAL RESERVE- SHARE PREMIUM

AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

2021

Rupees

report2021

2020

Rupces

120,000,006 1 20,000,000
70,000,000 70.000.000
30,000,000 30,000,000

100,000,000 100,000,000

25,000,000

rights of first refusal, and block voling

25.000.000

I'his reserve can be utihzed by the Company only for the purposes specified in Seetion 81(3) of the Companies Act, 2017

LONG TERM LOAN

6.405.000

{4,270.000)

2.135.000

14,814,776

(2.501.375)

12,313.401

14.1 Long term loan-Secured
Less: Current portion of long term loan
14.2 sindh Modaraba Term Finance-Secured
Less: Current portion of Term Finan
14.1 | ent long term loan received from Bank Al falah Limited under refinance
building) of Al-Khair global (Pvt) Limited supported by TRM,
14.2 I'he Company has obtained a long-term finance lease facility from Sindh Modaraba amounting to PKR

Plant & Machinery. The

June 28,2026, The facility carries mark-up at 10.69% and 15 secured by Mortgage of plant ¢

DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Deferred Taxation

Citatuity 15.2

wint 1s repayable in monthly installments, commencing from July 28,

2021 overat

H 1 11 - . P pi— iy »
14.814 nullion, in order to lease

erm of 5 years ending

ind machinery of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited.

5,209,438

18,307,976

15,902,464

23,517,414

15,902,464

(13.524,202)
239,022

5.309.313

(7.975.867)

15.1  Deferred tax credits / (debits) arising in respect of
Aceelerated tax depreciation
Provision for loss Allowances .
Provision tor Gratuity
15.2 The Compuany provides defined benefit plan under unfunded gratuity scheme for all its perma
qualifving period. Annual charge 1s made using the actuarial eechniques of Projected Unit Credit Method
15.2.1 Movement in net liability recognized
Net Liabihity at the bezinming of the year

Re-Measurements chargeable in Other
Comprehensive Income
Charge for the vear

Benefits paid du

15.902.464

1,852,026
2,546,374
(1,992.888)

nent employees who attain the mimimum

59 3K

270,101

) Q977 GRD

18.307.976

5,902,464

L



AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD. | rerort2021

SINCE 1980
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
15.2.2 Movement in present value of defined benefit plan
Present value of defined benefit obligation 15,902,464 12,759,381
Current service cost 1.279.362 1,278,059
Interest costs 1.267,012 1,594,923
Benefits Paid (1,992 888) -
Re-Measurements 1,852,026 270,101
18.307.976 15902464
15.2.3 Expense recognized in proflit & loss account
Current service cost 1,279.362 1,278,059
Interest costs 1.267,012 1,594,923
2,546,374 2.872.9R82
15.2.4 Principal actuarial assumptions
Discount rate used for imterest cost in P&L charge 10.00% 8.50%
Discount rate used for year-end obligation 10.00% 8.50%
Expected rate of increase in salaries per annum 9.00% 7.50%
S vears 6 years

Average expected remaining life time of emplovees

Expected charge to Profit & Loss Account for the year ended June 30, 2022 amounts to R8.3,357,717/- in respect of Gratuity.

15.2.5 Sensitivity Analysis as at 30.06.2021
A sensitivty anaylsis for the above principal actuarial assumptions as of the statement of financial position date showing how the defined benefit

obligation would have been aflected by changes in the said assumptions is as follows:

Present Value of Defined Discount Rate || Piscount Rate Salary Increase Salary Increase
Benefit Obligations 1% -1% 1% -1%%
17,419,625 19.242.036 19,241,630 17.419.411
16 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors and other payables - unsecured 85,937,185 141,151,954
Advances from Customers - unsecured 6.1 9,882,923 4,208,277
Mark up Pavable 1,285,935 530,360
Accrued Expenses 8,494,930 (897,625
Others 2,888,259 2,693,870
108,489,232 155,482,086

16.1  These represent amounts deposited in advance by the customers against sales orders and company will deliver goods against the

depasits,

17T TAXES PAYABLE

Withholding Taxes Payable 458.358 663,266
Thus represents withholding tax withheld from vendors and employees.
I8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Banking Companies - Secured
BAFL - Finante agaimst Imported material I&.1 96,308,530 11,734,820
Loan from Directors — Unsecured 18.2 4 T0.105,342 70,105,342
166,413.872 81.840.162
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18.1  The Company his obtained the facility of finance against imported material from Bank Al-Falah Limited amounting to Rs. 181 million
(2020: 150 million). The facility attracts mark-up at flexible rate linked with 3 months KIBOR plus 200 (2020: AMK= 200) basis points
per annum. The facility is secured against lien over imported documents, pledge of imported material and personal guarantees of
Directors of the Company. The Company has also been provided the facility for sight letter of eredit (SLC) of Rs. 181 million (2020
Rs. 150 million) to retire import documents under SLCs, The facilty is secured against import documents of import letters of credit,

18.2 This represents the interest free loan received form directors to meel working capital requirement of the Company. It 15 unsecured and
interest free loan which is repayable on demand,

19 UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS

T'his represents amount of unclaimed dividends pertaing to various past years and are sull unclaimed. This amount is being transferred to a profit
bearing account and profit will be utilized for corporate social responsibilities and other specific purposes.

20 CONTINGENCIES & COMMITMENTS
20,1 Contingencies

The commercial banks have issued guarantees on behalf of the Company amounted to Rs.96.308 million (2020 : Rs.11.861 million).

20,2 Commitments

Commitments in respect of letters of eredit for raw materials at the terminal date were Rs.926.000 million (2020: Rs,99.000 million). fo
machinery were Rs.18.99 million (2020: Rs.Nil million).

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
21 SALES
Local sales 1,040,002.797 563,418,090
Less: Sales tax (154.214.642) (84.044.814)
Trade Discount (83.041.393) (42.015.757)
802,746,762 437,357,519

21.1 In Finance Act 2019, the foam and spring mattresses are included in 3rd schedule to the Sales Tax Act, 1990, where in sales tax is
charged at retail price. Sales tax and trade discount / retailers margin is subtracted from gross sales and disclosed in accordance with the
requirements of fourth schedule to the Companies Act, 2017 o arrive at net sales of the Company,

22 COST OF GOODS SOLD

Opening stock ol raw material and store & spares 140,698,425 114,394,185
Purchases nmported & local 742,938,963 350.622.793
Closing stock of raw material and store & spares (163.493.171) (140.698.423)
Raw material and Store & Spares consumed 720,144,217 324.318,553
Salaries. wages and other benefits 18,759,987 14.118.404
Power & Fuel and Lubricants 5,309,885 2.287,147
Repair & Maintenance 625,147 297.046
Depreciation . 5,736,476 4,865,934
Insurance 1,013,307 866,174

751,589,019 346,733,238
Opening stock of work in process 34,170,455 46,856,980
Closing stock of work in process (67.658.741) (34.170.455)
Cost of goods manutactured 718,100,733 359,439,783
Opening stock of finished poods 32,184.943 39,765,148
Ulosing stock of finished goods (63.208.908) (32.184.943)
Cost ol Goods Sold 687.076.768 367.019.988

22.1  Salaries, wages and other benefits include Rs. 1,212,329/~ (2020: Rs.1.367.944/-) in respeck of defined benefit plan under non-funded

aratuity scheme.

[ o |
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2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
13 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Directors’ remuneration 7,861,160 6.981,717
Salaries & benefity 23:1 12,157,372 7,280,323
Travelling & Conveyance 384.384 816,107
Postage. telephone & telefaxes 953,366 946.405
Vehicle running & maintenance 1.124,171 744,103
Legal & professional charges 263,680 31,550
Auditors' remuneration 23.2 952,311 843,477
Printing & stationery 063.214 158,395
StalT welfare 1.062,514 880,323
Entertainment 1,124,171 209314
Utility charges 6,486,817 2,926,404
Fee & subscription 1,099,943 498,535
Depreciation 54 1,545,721 1.522.156
Medical Expenses 452,697 52,734
[nternet charges 224,171 27.044
Provision for loss allowances 8.2 56,905 5,769
Repair and maimtenance 925,147 528,391
Insurance 1.548.994 1,953,378
Advertisements 268.651 568645
Property lax 179.665 383,917

39.335.054 27,358,887

23.1  Salanes and other benefits include Rs.733.610/- (2020: Rs.827.770/-) in respect o defined benelit plan under non-funded gratuity

scheme.

232 Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee 550,000 ‘00000

Fee for limited review of half vearly financial statements 350,000 -
Out of pocket expenses 52,311 43,477
952,311 843477

14 DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Salaries & benefits 241 10.251.474 8.341.097
Stat!] weltare 2.251.470 T20.180
Entertainment 3 885,647 583,305
Printing and Stationery 524,170 136,592
Telephone and postage 952,147 405,100
Travelling and conveyance 924,170 770,894
Vehicle repair and maintenance 1,095,647 630,280
Newspaper and periodicals ' 385,647 75,420
Utilitv charges 59.079 71,246
Advertisement‘business promotion charges 1,866,270 2,121,843
Depreciation 5.4 7,048,461 6,228,251
26,244,182 20,104,208

24.1  Salames and other benefits include Rs.600.435/- (2020: Rs:677.268/~) m respect ol delined benefit plan under non-funded gratuity

scheme

215 FINANCE COST
Murk up on short term financing 7.884.066 7492530
Bank & muceadam charges . 633,490 597.737
8.517.556 , 8.000.267

[ g ]
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OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Workers' Profit Participation Fund - WPPF
Waorkers' Welfare Fund - WWF
OTHER OPERATING INCOME

CGiain on sale of fixed assets
Insurance Claim - Others

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Current Taxation

- For the year
- For prior year

Deferred Taxation
28.1  Relationship between income tax expenses and accounting profit:
Profit before taxation

Fax at the applicable tax rate ot 29% (2020; 29%)
I'ax elfect of :

2021
Rupees

2,153,438
734,821

2020

Rupees

863 483
390,203

2.888.259

1.253.686

1,427,728 1.997.393
67.820 488.092
1,495,548 2,485,485
10,654,900 6.560.363
(546,073) (787.377)
10,108,827 5,772.986
7.264,453 2,244 484
17,373,280 8.017.470
40,180,491 16.015.968

11,652,343

4,644 631

-amounts not deductible for tax purposc 837.595 363,569
-amounts deductible for tax purpose but not
taken to the statement of profit or loss (1.835.038) 649,741
- Additional pravision to reach at minimum tax = 902,422
Adjustment for current tax of prior years (546,073) (TRT7.377)
Tax effect of deferred taxation 7.264.453 2.244 484
Income tax expense 17,373.280 8.017.470
Eftective rate of tax 43.24% 50.06%
EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted
There is no dilutive effect on the basic carnings per share of the Company, which is based on:
Profit for the vear before taxation (Rupees) 40,180,491 16015968
Profit for the vear alier 1axation {Rupees) 22.807.211 7.998 498
Number of shares (Shares) 10,000,000 10,000,000
Eamings per share before taxation (Rupees) 4.02 I.60
Earnings per share alier taxation (Rupees) 2.28 0.80
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION
T » —
Chiel Executive Directors Executives Fotal
2021 2020 2021 | 2020 2021 2020 2021 | 2020
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Manpperial Remuneration 3,930,580 3.259.938 3,930,580 3259938 2,731,541 20125972 1,592,701 8,532,048
Litilities 787.364 461.841 - - - T87.364 461,841
Laratuity - - 562,417 201,275 562,417 201275
Lotal 4717944 3,721,779  3930,580 3,259,938  3,293.958 2214047 11942482 _ 9.195.764
Number of Persons | 1 1 | | . I 3 3

Remuneration to Chief Executive and Directors is paid in accordance with the policy formulated by the Board of Directors of the Company. No

remuneration is paid to Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors of the Company

22,
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ANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Credit Risk
The Company’s credit risk exposures are categorized under the following heads:-
Exposure to Credit Risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at reporting date

WS-
2021 2020

Rupees Rupees
Trade debtors 54,947,712 51,154,089
Advances Lo stafl’ 708,423 6,263,530
Other recervables 196,949 1.069.687
Cash at banks 19,736,584 4,829,144
81.989.668 63,316,450

I'he trade debts as at the reporting date are all domestic debts. The aging of trade receivables at the reporting dates is as utider:-

Past due 0-30 days 29,767,923 27,712,728
Past due 31-120 days 12,911,958 12,036,620
Past due 121-365 davs 9,350,038
More than one year 2,917,793

54.947.712 51,154,089

Based on the historic records. the Company believes that no impairment allowance in respect of financial assets and Habilities is required

except for the provisions provided for impairment amounting to Rs.824,215/- (2020: Rs.767,31 1/-).

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company's approach to
managing liquidity is 1o ensure as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. under both
normal and stress conditions. without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company’s reputation. Following are the

contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments and excluding the impact of netling agreements. if any.

1021 [ Carrying Fﬂlm'nclllal 1[Six months or] [ Six to twelve H One to two || Two to five ‘
|l amount cash lows less months years 1 yeurs

Trade and other payables Q4432115 Y4 432,115 Gl 80T 33.051,240 -

Taxes |m)uil|c 458358 158,358 458358

Unclaimed dividend 1.777.700 777,700 1.777.700 . - -

Financial charges pavable 1,285,935 | 285,935 1,285.935

Short term borrowings 166413872 166413872 116,489,710 49924162 -
Total 264,367,951 264.367.981 181,392,578 82975402 . =
2020 ‘ [ ¢ arrying —‘ Contractual HHix months or | | Six to tyelve " One 1o two Two to five

I— — amount cash flows less munths | years vears

Frade and other payables - restated 148,049,579 148.049.579 96,232,226 51,817.353 -

Iaxes payable 663,266 H63 266 663 266

Unclaimed dividend 1844 9446 | 544,946 184489446 -

Financial charges payable 530,360 530,360 SA0360 =

Short term borrowings 1162 NN, 162 S57.288.1 13 24,552,049 -
Fotal 232928313 232,938,313 156,558,911 _ 76369402 _ = -

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fuir value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of cllanges in interest rate,

toreizn currency. commodity price and equity price that will affeet the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial

53
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2021 2020
Rupees Rupets
31.3.1 Interest Rate Risk
At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing financial instruments were:-
Particulars 2021 2020 2021 2020
Effective rate in % Carrying amount (Rs.)
Financial Liabilities
Variable Rate instruments;-
Short Term Borrowings 8.25t0 1541 8.25 10 1541 96,308,530 11,734,820

Fair value of sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
The Company does not account for any tixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore a change

in interest rate at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

Cash flow sensitivity analvsis for various rate instruments
A change of 100 basis points in interest rate at the reporting date would have increased! (decreased) profit or loss by amounts shown
below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in a particular foreign currency rate (if any), remains constant. The analysis is

performed on the same basis as for the previous year:-

Increase Profit Decrease Profit
As at June 30, 2021 Rupees 963,085 (963 185)
As at June 30, 2020 Rupees 117.348 (117.34%)

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effect on Profit for the year and assets / liabilities of the Company.

31.3.2 Price Risk
Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices
(other than those arising [rom interest rate risk or curreney risk). The Company is not exposed to any price risk as there are no financial
mstruments at the reporting date that are sensitive to price fluctuations.

31.3.3 Currency Risk

Fhe Company is exposed to currency risk on import of raw materials mainly dominated in US dollars, The Company's exposure to
toreign currency risk for US Dollars is as follows:-

Outstanding Letter of Credity 37.415.225 99 000,056
Average Rate 160.28 159.29
Reporting date rale 154.35 168.75

31.3.4 Sensitivity analysis

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the foreign currencies with all other variables held constant, post-tax
Profit for the yeas would have been higher by the amount shown below, mainly as a result of net foreign exchange gain on translation of

outstanding letter of credits.
2021 2020

Ihe elfect on Profit and loss Account is; Rupees 3,741,523 9,900,006

e weakening of PKR against foreign currencies would have an equal but opposite impact on the post tax profit. The sensitivity analysis
prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on (loss) /profit for the vear and assets / liabilities of the Company.

3.4 Fair value of linancial instruments
Fhe carrying values of the financial assets and financial labilities approximate their fair valyes. Fair value is the price that would be
received Lo sell an assel or paid to transfer 2 lability in an orderly transaction between market participants al measurement date.
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31.5 Capital Risk Management
Fhe Company’s prime objective when managing capital is 1o safeguard its ability to continue as going concern in order to provide
adequate returns for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital,
In order o maintain or adjust capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue now shares
or sell assets to reduce debt.
Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as debt

divided by total capital employed. Total capital employed is ealculated as equity as shown in the statement of financial position plus debt

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Total Debt 166,413,872 81,840,162
Total Equity 251,615,042 230,122,769
Total Capital Employed 418.028.914 311.962.93|
Gearing Ratio 39.81% 26.23%

32 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
The Company’s related parties include associated companies, entities over which directors are able to exercise influence. subsidiaries. staff
retirement fund, directors and key management personnel. Detail of transactions with related parties during the year other than those which have
been disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

i » of 2 202
Name of Related Party Relationship \ iure (fr ._IIZI 020
E Fransaction Rupees Rupiees
Al-Khair Global ( Private) Limited Associate Sales 18,853,965 6,995,781

Ihe transaction with related parties are executed on arms' length prices. Directors are interested to the extent of their directorship / shareholding.

Name and nature of relationship

Related party Nature Relationship

Al-Khair Global (Private) Limited Associated Undertaking Common Directorship
33 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENST BY CATEGORIES

IAS 39 Measurement Category

As at June 30, 2021 [FRS 9 Meagurement Category
Carrying Fair value
amount before  through profit Amortized Fair value
reclassification or loss cost through OCI

Financial Assets

I'ade debis 3,497 - 54,123,497
Advances. deposits and prepayments < 7.571.055 7.571.055 -
C'ash and bank balances 20,072,530 - 20,072,530 -
" ’ B1,767.082 : 81,767,083
As at June 30, 2020
Irade debis SO.386.778 S0.386.778 <
Advances, deposits and prepayments 1446183 = 7446183
Cash and bank balances 5.275.640 - 5,273,640
63, 108.601 - 63, 108601 L
Financial Liabilities
As at June 30,2021
I'rade and other pavables 1O8.489.232 08,459,232
Short term borrowings 96,308,530 96,308,530
Un-claimed dividend 1,777,700 - I3 700
206,575,462 206575462 =
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2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
As at June 30, 2020
Trade and other payables 155,482,086 - 155,482,086 -
Short term borrowings 11,734,820 - 11,734,820
Un-claimed dividend |.844.946 - 1,844,946
169.061.852 - 169,061,852
34 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation 40.180.491 16,015,968
Adjustments for non cash items:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 14,330,657 12,616,341
Finance cost 8,517,556 8,090,267
Gain on sale of property. plant and equipment (1,427.728) (1,997.393)
Provision for gratuity 2,546,374 2,872,982
Provision for loss Allowance 56,905 5.769
Provision tor workers' profit participation fund 2,153,438 863,483
Provision for workers' welfare fund 734,821 390,203
26,912,023 22,841,652
Operating profit before working capital changes 67.092,514 38.857.620
Decrease/(increase) in current assets
Stores and spares (1,178,278) 81,588
Stock-in-trade (86.128.719) (6,119,098)
Trade debts (3.793.624) (384.590)
Advances. deposits and prepayments (124.872) 14,226,827
(91,225,493) 7.804,727
(Decrease)/increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables l (4‘],00‘},750)] l 28.650.712
Net cash flow from Operating Activities (74,132,729) 75,313,059

34.1  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand 335,946 446.496
Cash at banks - in current accounts 19,736,584 4.829.144
20,072,530 5.275,640

35 RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING
FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Short Term Equity
Borrowing Reserve Total
Balance as on July 01,2020 T 21,840,162 105,122,769 186,962,931
Increase m short termborrowing 84 573.710 84,573,710
Total comprehemsive income for the year 21,492,273 21,492,273
166,413,872 126,615,042 293,028,914
36 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
2021 2020
F'ons Tons
Rated capacity 13,280 13.280
Capacity utilized ; 3 1,205 1,205

[H1s important o disclose that the capacity of plant is utilized according to the demand of the products. The very nature of plant is such that the
producing speed is so high, it can run on average ranging from 90 Kgs to 125 Kgs per minute flow, resulting it can produte one month's stock in
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37 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2021 2020
Number of emplovees as at June 30 211 179
Average number of emplovees during the year 193 180

38 CORRESPONDING FIGURES AND GENERAL
- Have been rounded off to the nearest rupee

Corresponding figures have been re-classified / restated to reflect more appropriate presentation of events and transactions for comparison

= purposc.

39 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financial statements were authorized for issue on September 27, 2021 by the Board of Directors of the Company,
pany

Wl Y. 7 //& ‘ ﬂ,%

MOHAMMAWAFZAL SHEIKH MOHAMMAD SAEED SHEIKH ABDUL HAFEEZ POSWAL
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Lahore: September 27, 2021 57 |
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Investment Measures

Share Capital

Shareholders' Equity

Profit / (loss) before taxation
Profit after taxation

Dividend Per share

Earnings / (Loss) per share - Rs.
Break-up value per share - Rs.

Measures of Financial Status

Current Ratio
No of days — Stock
No of days - Debtors

Measures of Financial Performance

Return on Capital Employed
Gross Profit Ratio

Profit before tax to sales
Profil after tax to sales

Debt Equity Ratio

AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

YEAR WISE STATISTICAL SUMMARY

2021

100
252.93
39.68
22.81

]
|
5 == B}

a2
N
e

1.44:1
133
23.76

7.84%
14.41%
4.94%
2.84%
39.68%

2020

2019

2018

(Rupees in millions)

100
230.12
16.02
8.00
0.80
23.01

1.44:1
203
41.89

3.25%
16.08%
3.66%
1.83%

26.23%

100

1.36:1
143
31.31

8.25%
14.99%
4.83%
3.38%
38.91%

100
203.76
11.16
7.38
0.74
20.38

1.65:1
199
29.90

3.09%
15.13%
3.01%
1.99%
50.80%

ANNUAL
REPORT

2017

100
195.47
11.90
8.33

1.74:1
195
13.60

3.58%
12.55%
3.24%
2.27%

27.76%

2021

2016

100
185.66
10,2
V.12

0.77
18.57

3.50%
13.57%
2.90%
2.20%

33.20%
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PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD
BY THE MEMBERS OF AL-KHAIR GADOON LIMITED
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021
Sr. No. ‘Numhm W HOLDING — Total Shares Held
Shareholders From Il To
| 30 I 100 495
2 180 101 500 89,255
3 50 501 1000 50,000
4 40 1001 5000 117,002
5 11 5001 10000 82.000
6 2 10001 15000 27,000
7 l 15001 20000 20,000
8 I 25001 30000 25,909
) 1 30001 35000 32,000
10 1 40001 45000 41,000
I l 120001 125000 122,737
12 | 185001 190000 186,000
13 | 250001 255000 252,000
14 1 370001 37500 374,500
15 1 385001 390000 383.000
16 ! 450001 455000 452,200
17 2 490001 495000 985,000
18 2 495001 500000 997.000
19 3 600001 605000 1.805,000
20 I 675000 680000 676,291
21 | 685001 690000 686,000
22 I 795001 800000 800,000
23 | 875001 880000 878,000
24 l 915001 920000 917,611
335 10,000,000
Categories of Shareholders No. of Shareholders|| No. of Shares held Percentage
Individuals 330 9,745,913 97.459%
Investment Companies I 500 0.005%
Joint Stock Companies 4 253.587 2.536%
335 10.000,000 100.00%

5
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
No. of Shares Percentage

1 SHARES HELD BY ICP 500 0.01%

2 DIRECTORS

a) Mr. Mohammad Afzal Sheikh Chairman/Director 676,291 6.76%
b) Mr. Mohammad Saeed Sheikh Chief Executive 603,000 6.03%
c) Mr. Mohammad Amin Sheikh Director 917.611 9.18%
d) Mr. Sheikh Pervaiz Afzal Director 878,000 8.78%
e) Mrs. Parveen Afzal Director 601,000 6.01%
f) Mrs. Farnaz Saeed Director 800,000 8.00%
g) Mrs. Aleeza Zahid Tariq Director 500 0.01%
h) Mr. Kamal Subhani Independent Director 500 0.01%
4,476,902 44.77%
3 SPOUSE AND CHILDREN
a) Mrs. Nafisa Amin 686,000 6.86%
b) Mr. Nadeem Afzal s/o M. Afzal Sheikh 601,000 6.01%
c) Mr. Ali Afzal s/o M. Afzal Sheikh 452,200 4.52%
d) Miss Huma Afzal d/o Sheikh Pervaiz Afzal 492,500 4,93%
e) Mr, Muhammad Saad 499,000 4.99%
f) Mr. Muhammad Ahmed 374,500 3.75%
3,105,200 31.05%
4 PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES 253,587 2.54%
5 GENERAL PUBLIC 2,163,811 21.64%
10,000,000 100.00%

6 SHAREHOLDING 5% OR MORE
Please refer to Serial No. 2 and 3 above. -

7 There was no trading in the shares of the Company by Directors, CEO, CFO, Company
Secretary, EXecutives and their Spouses and Minor Children.
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FORM OF PROXY
I"'We
of
being a member of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited and holder of Ordinary Shares as
per registered Folio No./CDC Participant’s ID and Account No. Sub-Account
No. hereby appoint (Name)

of

or failing him/her

(NAME)

of

who is also a member of the Company vide registered Folio No./CDC Participant’s ID and Account
No. as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 31st
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Registered Office at 92/3, Phase 111, Industrial
Estate, Gadoon Amazai, District Swabi, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. on Tuesday October 26, 2021 at

09:00 A.M. and at every adjournment thereof.

As wilness my hand this - day of
2021.

signed by, the said __in the presence

of

Signature: \ -
R Signature Across Two Rupees

Revenue Stamps

Note: Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Corporate Office of the Company at
Al-Khair House, 43 — T, Gulberg I1, Lahore, not less than forty eight hours before the time for

holdine the meeting and must be stamned. siened and witnessed. \
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Al-Khair House, 43-T, Gulbergll, Lahore.

UAN: (+92-42) 111-111-043 Tel: (+92-42) 35716580-86
E-mail: info@alkhairgadoon.com
www.alkhairgadoon.com

AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

Alkhair Foam # | -FOAM & FOAMAGE

P4SERENEFOAM 2 AraamcosSolj]

i No.l Nationwide
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